

United States Senate

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

November 21, 1983

TO: Mr. Carlton Kammerer, Director
Office of Congressional Affairs
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
1717 H Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20555

FROM: Charles H. Percy
United States Senator

Because of the desire of this office to be responsive to all inquiries and communications, your consideration of the attached is requested. Your findings and views, in duplicate form, will be greatly appreciated.

Please reference our file number, 3321500004
and respond to:

Office of United States
Senator Charles H. Percy
Washington, DC 20510

Our File 3321500004

CHP/cd

8501240060 840629
PDR FOIA
WEISS84-341 PDR

Superintendent Perry.

(3 mile Island) 10-4-'83
Suggest you to take the Nuclear Regulation Commission for bringing its rules relative to the 3 mile Island #1 Nuclear generating station in getting it started. They have been dilly-dallying now for almost four years while other countries are pushing ahead with nuclear power and lowering the U.S. far behind. There is just one excuse after another to delay its restoration. Now we must. Otherwise, we come up with the suggestion that 3 mi. #1 should be taken out of G.P.U.'s hands and be taken over by an outside company before it will be able to restore its power. Electricity again, what we might expect from a company right about Freshman, or in the speaking on behalf of some of his friends. Let's get 3 mi. #1 going again without delay and stop the monkey business. The G.P.U. management is capable if the commission stops drawing non-sticks in the way.

Disputed and penalized stock holder

October 7 Peterson

110 W. Butterfield Rd #201 Elmhurst, Ill. 60126